
Southeast Metro Stormwater Authority (SEMSWA) 
Contractor Questionnaire: RFQ No. 2023-2
Date: August 14, 2023

Please answer the following questions.  For any answers marked “yes,” please explain on a separate signed page, 
including as much detail as necessary.  Answering “yes” does not automatically disqualify a company.    

1. Has your Contractor’s license been revoked at any time in the last five years?

                Yes                   No

2. How many years has your company been in business in Colorado as a Contractor under your present business 
name?  ________ years.  Previous name of company: 

3. In the last five years, has your company been denied an award of a public works contract based on a finding by 
a public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder?  

                Yes   No

4. In the past five years, has any claim or violation against your company by the owner of a project (including a 
public entity) concerning your company’s work on a construction project been filed in court or arbitration?  (omit 
disputes less than $10,000 unless there have been more than two disputes within a year timeframe)

  Yes               No

5. During the last five years, has your company ever been denied bond coverage by a surety company, or has there 
ever been a period of time when your firm had no surety bond in place for a public project when one was 
required?

         Yes   No 

6. Has the federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) cited and assessed penalties against your 
company in the past five years?  
NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, or if 
there is a court appeal pending, you need not divulge information about citation until a penalty is assessed.

   Yes               No

7. Has your company, within the last five years, been cited or assessed with a Notice of Violation (NOV)/Cease 
and Desist Order, Compliance Order, Expedited Settlement Agreement, or Order for Civil Penalty from the 
Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) in association with a State Construction 
Permit or State Dewatering Permit violation?  

           Yes               No

8. Has your company been cited or assessed within the last five years with any other State or Federal 
enforcement actions, including Violations of Section 404 of the Clean Water Act, EPA Enforcement Actions or 
Injunctive Relief, or any other documented penalties related to stormwater runoff control?         

                    Yes              No

 


